

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-04-13 12:28:29 PM
To: Heather Kline [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=28abbd2af961429db8334b3698b0af65-Heather Kli]
CC: Liz Stokes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3a1af1d35a044da7a6731ed54c0a9a34-Liz Stokes]
Subject: Pension

Heather,

Unfortunately, I have to re-sch our today's meeting as a result of Kim Marshall, Michael Boll and I having an urgent Fair Hydro Act call & meeting this afternoon.

Also, given that I primarily oversee the pension investments aspects (....thus I may not effectively address your questions), and HR has oversight on the plan's design/options – I think it is good sense if you could provide an email with your questions to me & Liz in advance so we can respond back or meet with you.

Regards,